
 
 
 
 

SELECT BOARD  
MEETING MINUTES 
JANUARY 24, 2017 

 
1.0 CALL TO ORDER: 6:00 
 

Members present: John Daley, Vice Chair 
Richard Dolliver 
Gary Latulippe 
Robert Winn, Jr. 

 
Members absent: Barbara Dailey, Chair 
 

Motion made by Richard Dolliver and second by Gary Latulippe 
to excuse the absence of Barbara Dailey; approved 4-0. 
 

Others present: Mark O’Brien, Acting Town Manager 
 

1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
 

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Selectman Dolliver. 
 
1.2 Select Board Minutes – January 3, 2017 
 

The minutes of the January 3, 2017 Select Board meeting were accepted as 
amended. 
 

2.0 TOWN MANAGER’S REPORT  
 

The Shore Road construction is complete for the winter time.  Asked if anyone saw 
potholes, etc. that they let the town know.  The contractors are responsible for any 
repairs during the winter. 
 
Kennebunk, Kennebunkport & Wells Water District had a water main break on Route 
1 by Gorges Grant, unfortunately they had to dig up the brand new road.  Once the 
paving plants open in the spring they will repair the road to MDOT specifications. 
 



OGUNQUIT SELECT BOARD, JANUARY 24, 2017 Page | 2 
 

Tree guards have been put in place on Main Street around the new trees to prevent 
trip hazards. 
 
The Beach Street RFP was due today, as of today only two (2) bids had been 
received.  Recommendation will be made to the Select at the next meeting 
regarding bid award.  Mr. O’Brien cleared up some confusion regarding the RFP; 
some people had thought there was a prior RFP and prior design that was 50% done.  
He stated that he cannot find any plans or any indication that a prior RFP was done. 
The company that did Veteran’s Park was contacted, but they stated that they did 
not do any work on Beach Street. 
 
The chains for Perkins Cove have arrived.  Harbormaster Fred Mayo will start to 
install them next week. 
 
Mr. O’Brien stated that there has been an overabundance of FOAA (Freedom of 
Access Act) requests from the public and the press at the Town Hall.  Thanked 
staff for their efforts for putting together the information in a timely manner.  
This has been taking up a considerable amount of everybody’s time. 
 
Please check the web page for updated information; financial information, charter 
updates and other recent facts.  The town has been trying to put more and more 
information on the web page. 
 
Mr. O’Brien spoke about the Comprehensive Plan survey that will be going out this 
week. 
 
The Budget Review Committee workshops are being televised by WOGT-TV for this 
budget season. 
 
The Select Board meeting tonight was originally scheduled for last week, but due to 
members travelling and on vacation, this was the only night that the board could a 
quorum.  It is very important that the award be approved for the Footbridge 
Contractor tonight so that work can begin on the project. 
 

3.0 APPOINTMENTS, RESIGNATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS, RESOLUTIONS 
 
3.1 Resignation – Stillman Bradish, Wells-Ogunquit CSD Board 

 
012417-01 Motion made by Gary Latulippe and second by Richard Dolliver to 

accept the resignation of Stillman Bradish as a member of the Wells-
Ogunquit School Committee; approved 4-0, Dailey absent. 

 



OGUNQUIT SELECT BOARD, JANUARY 24, 2017 Page | 3 
 

3.2 Resignation – Karen Arel, Comprehensive Plan Committee 
 

012417-02 Motion made by Gary Latulippe and second by Richard Dolliver to 
accept the resignation of Karen Arel from the Comprehensive Plan 
Committee, approved 4-0, Dailey absent. 

 
3.3 Reappointment – William R. Tower, III, Harbor Committee 
 

012417-03 Motion made by Richard Dolliver and second by Gary Latulippe to 
reappoint William R. Tower, III as a member of the Harbor 
Committee, term to expire June 30, 2019; approved 4-0, Dailey 
absent. 

 
Motion made by Gary Latulippe and second by Richard Dolliver to open the Public 
Hearing at 6:11pm; approved 4-0, Dailey absent. 

 
4.0 PUBLIC INPUT (CURRENT AGENDA ONLY) 
 

Michael Lynch, School Street 
 Commented on the Beach Street project; asked about the public having input 

regarding the project. 
 Asked what they were bidding on, the plan on the website is obscure. 
 Mr. O’Brien stated that there will be public hearings on the project design. 

 
Barbara Ferraro, Ocean Heights Lane 

 Asked that the Select Board consider their request for a Senior Housing 
Committee. 

 Spoke about their presentation on February 7, 2017 regarding this subject. 
 

5.0 PUBLIC HEARING – LICENSE APPLICATIONS 
 
 There were no license applications. 
 
6.0 PUBLIC HEARINGS & PRESENTATIONS 
 

There were no Public Hearings or Presentations. 
 
Motion made by Robert Winn, Jr. and second by Richard Dolliver to close the Public 
Hearing at 6:16pm; approved 4-0, Dailey absent. 
 

 
 



OGUNQUIT SELECT BOARD, JANUARY 24, 2017 Page | 4 
 

7.0 ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS – UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

There was no Unfinished Business before the Select Board. 
 
8.0 ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS – NEW BUSINESS 
 
8.1 Ocean Street Bridge Replacement Bid Award – Fred Mayo, Harbormaster 

Select Board Review and Action on the Bid Award for the Ocean Street Bridge 
Replacement 
 
Seven bids were received: 

 
Atlantic Mechanical, Inc.   $498,812 Spring Construction 
Chesterfield Associates   $678,596 Fall Construction 
CPM Constructors    $515,200 Fall Construction 
Gordon Contracting, Inc.   $785,000 Fall Construction 
Maritime Construction & Engineering $542,860 Fall Construction 
Prock Marine Company   $555,580 Fall Construction 
Wyman & Simpson    $554,400 Fall Construction 
 
012417-04 Motion made by Richard Dolliver and second by Gary Latulippe to 

accept the bid from Atlantic Mechanical, Inc for the amount of 
$498,812 for the replacement of the Footbridge; approved 4-0,  

 
8.2 Perkins Cove Bridge Engineering Services Proposal– Fred Mayo, Harbormaster 
 Select Board Review and Action on the Proposal for Engineering Services for the 

Perkins Cove Bridge Design Repairs 
 

Harbormaster Mayo explained why the engineering services are needed.  Last fall 
he had an engineer look at the bridge and gave the town a bid for his engineering 
services (CES Inc. for $9,800).  The bid from CES, Inc. was given to the town in 
September, but now with the New Year, the bid has increased to $11,100.  Mr. May 
stated that he will be having another engineer look at the bridge tomorrow. 
 
Time is of the essence to insure that the bridge is repaired for the 2017 season. 
 
This item will be tabled until the next meeting of the Select Board. 

 
8.3 Ogunquit Chamber of Commerce Special Event Permit Applications – Rick Barber, 

Chamber of Commerce  
1. Patriot’s Day  
2. Sidewalk Art Show and Sale 



OGUNQUIT SELECT BOARD, JANUARY 24, 2017 Page | 5 
 

3. Labor Day Weekend Sidewalk Sale 
4. OgunquitFest 
5. Christmas by the Sea  

 
Rick Barber was in attendance to explain each of the events. 
 
012417-05 Motion made by Gary Latulippe and second by Richard Dolliver to 

accept the Special Event applications for the Ogunquit Chamber of 
Commerce Patriot’s Day, Sidewalk Art Show and Sale, Labor Day 
Weekend Sidewalk Sale, OgunquitFest and Christmas by the Sea; 
approved 4-0, Dailey absent.  

 
8.4 York County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015 – Mark O’Brien, Acting Town Manager 

Select Board Review and Action on the 2015 York County Hazard Mitigation Plan 
 
Acting Town Manager O’Brien stated that the York County Hazard Mitigation Plan 
is put together by the York County Emergency Management Agency for the 29 
towns in York County. 
 
His recommendation as Fire Chief is to sign the document. 
 
012417-06 Motion made by Gary Latulippe and second by Robert Winn, Jr.to 

approve the York County Hazard Mitigation Plan 2015 as presented; 
approved 4-0, Dailey absent.  

 
9.0 MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS – ORAL & WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS – 

FOLLOW-UP 
 
9.1 Public Input  

 
David Barton, 55 Israel Head Road 

 Comments on public dissatisfaction and request to start a search for a new 
Town Manger with a Citizens Search Committee; stated that he had a 
petition with 60+ signatures. 

 Comments on issues over the past 5 years. 
 Asked for the Select Board to consider, honor and discuss the document he 

will present to the Town Clerk. 
 
Cindy Douglass, Main Street, Ogunquit 

 Stated that she was representing the Teamsters with a statement from 
them.  The statement of no confidence was read by Ms. Douglass. 

 



OGUNQUIT SELECT BOARD, JANUARY 24, 2017 Page | 6 
 

Craig Thiede, 11 Towhee Lane 
 Commented as a concerned citizen. 
 Read a list of questions that he would like answered by the Select Board.  

Stated that people in this town is waiting for answers and deserve answers. 
 
Lesley Mathews, High Ridge 

 Asked about an HR person, stated money spent on attorneys could have been 
saved by having a professionally trained HR person. 

 
9.2 Select Board 

 
Selectman Dolliver 

 Commented on executive sessions, there are some things the public does not 
have the right to know. 

 Commented on the oath that a Selectman takes when he takes office. 
 Commented on the process, need to follow the rules. 

 
Selectman Winn 

 Commented on the questions asked by Mr. Thiede. 
 Commented on the Senior Housing Community Committee. 
 Commented on the Chamber of Commerce and Rick Barber for looking into 

the Sidewalk Art Show and how to present it. 
 

Selectman Latulippe 
 Commented on Stillman Bradish and what he has done for the town; 

gratitude and thanks for his service. 
 Thanks to Karen Arel for her ten (10) years with the Chamber of Commerce, 

she has done a tremendous job for the Town of Ogunquit. 
 Commented on the questions from Mr. Thiede. 
 Stated that they press the attorneys hard for information to give out, 

there is due process, and the law…sometimes these things take time.  It 
costs the Board a ton of time and resources. 

 
Selectman Daley 

 Commented on Mr. Thiede questions, can’t speak as a collective for the whole 
board. 

 Stated that he had given annual reviews to the Town Manager, that he 
remembered seeing a report on the $10,000. 

 Stated that cannot answer questions in areas that cannot be discussed. 
 Next meeting of the Select Board is February 7th and they expect to have a 

decision at that meeting. 
 



OGUNQUIT SELECT BOARD, JANUARY 24, 2017 Page | 7 
 

10.0 ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion made by Gary Latulippe and second by Richard Dolliver to adjourn the 
meeting at 7:03pm; approved 4-0, Dailey absent. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
           
Cheryl L. Emery, Administrative Assistant to the Town Manager 


